

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL BOARD MEETING Teams Call January 22, 2024 - 12:00 PM ET

Present: Charmaine Crooks, President Paul-Claude Berube, Vice President Kelly Brown Charlie Cuzzetto (only present for 10 minutes and not involved in any decisions made) Dale Briggs Charisse Bacchus Stephanie Geosits Brittany Timko-Baxter Brian Burden Dominique Gregoire Pierre Marchand Orest Konowalchuk (joined late)

Absent: Don Story Dino Rossi

1. Call to Order

The Chair called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of the Agenda

On a motion duly made and seconded, the Board approved the meeting agenda.

3. Appointment of the General Secretary

The Chair advised the Board that unfortunately, Alyson Walker had advised that she was unable to assume the position of General Secretary given an unforeseen serious personal issue that would preclude her fulfilling the role. A formal resignation letter had been received on January 20.

Director Brown spoke about the plan to revive the selection committee and selection process with Korn Ferry. The Chair and the Vice President then described the next steps and the transition plan.

There was a discussion of Alyson Walker's resignation and of the transition plan.

MOTION: On a motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously resolved to approve the transition plan.

4. Adjournment

MOTION: On motion duly made, it was unanimously resolved to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 12:40pm.

January 22, 2024 UNFORESEEN PERSONAL MATTER PROMPTS RENEWED SEARCH FOR GENERAL SECRETARY

Canada Soccer announced today the formation of a new Transition Leadership Team, effective immediately.

On Saturday 20 January, Alyson Walker informed Canada Soccer that she will not be able to fulfill the duties of the General Secretary, a role that she was supposed to officially begin today.

"Our thoughts are with Alyson as she deals with an unforeseen personal matter that sadly precludes her from taking on the role of General Secretary. While we were all looking forward to having her lead Canada Soccer, we fully understand, and deeply respect her request for privacy. We wish her all the very best."

said **Charmaine Crooks**, Canada Soccer President.

"After careful consideration and conversation with my family, I have decided for personal reasons, to take some time away and will not step into the role of General Secretary at Canada Soccer. I wish Canada Soccer the very best and will be cheering on from afar." said **Alyson Walker**.

Korn Ferry, the global organizational consulting firm, is actively engaged and has resumed the extensive global search for General Secretary, which will include the highly qualified pool of candidates that have already been interviewed and vetted. The Canada Soccer Board, along with the President and Vice President, has immediately enacted a Transition Leadership Team, led by current Independent Director and Chair of the HR Committee, Kelly Brown, until a permanent General Secretary is confirmed and announced.

Other members of the Transition Leadership Team include:

- Mathieu Chamberland Chief Operating Officer
- Sean Heffernan Chief Financial Officer
- Paulo Senra Chief Communications & Content Officer

The Federation's day-to-day operational matters will be divided among **Mathieu Chamberland**, who will oversee membership relations, soccer and administrative operations; **Sean Heffernan**, will manage revenue and finances; and **Paulo Senra** will lead the federation's external relations and be the primary spokesperson.

"On behalf of the Board, I want to thank the transition team for taking on this added responsibility and to our entire staff for their continued hard work moving our organization forward." added **Crooks**.